
Dulabon. David W. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

ecCbounces@nyed.uscourts.gov 
Thursday, January 19, 20122:50 PM 
nobody@nyed.uscourts.gov 

Subject: Activity in Case 1 :11-cv-01889-FB-RER Federal Trade Commission v. DLXM LLC et al Order 
Dismissing Case 

This is an antomatic e-mail message generated by the ClVlIECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended. 
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all docnments fIled electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the fIler. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this fIrst 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

U.S. District Court 

Eastern District of New York 

Notice of Electronic Filing 

The following transaction was entered on 01/19/2012 at 2:38:39 PM EST and filed on 0111912012 
Case Name: Federal Trade Commission v. DLXM LLC et al 
Case Number: 1:1l-cv-01889-FB-RER 
Filer: 
WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 01119/2012 

Document Number: 

Docket Text: 
ELECTRONIC ORDER DISMISSING CASE: See entry [23]. The Court approves the stipulation 
of settlement by the parties. There will be no formal signed order mailed to counsel. (Innelli, 
Michael) Modified on 1/19/2012 (Innelli, Michael). 

1:11-cv-01889-FB-RER Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

Ann F. Weintraub aweintraub@ftc.gov 

Jerold W. Dorfman jdorf27!alaol.com 

David Wayne Dulabon ddulabon@ftc.goV 

1:11-cv-01889-FB-RER Notice will not be electronically mailed to: 

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 

1 




